



## Bylaws of Classic Croozers Grove City Automotive Club

### 1. Name and Purpose

- Classic Croozers Grove City Automotive Club
- We are a nonprofit car club within Grove City. We shall put on a Car Show and a Poker Run each year provided that we are physically and financially able to do so. All proceeds of Games of Chance (Chinese Auction or 50/50) shall be given as a donation to a charity.
- In the event that we find that we have extra money (i.e. money that we would not need to put on one of the shows), we will make a charitable donation. These donations shall be made within the last quarter of the year, and they shall be a percentage of what money the budget committee feels we can donate.

### 2. Officers

- The officers of the club shall consist of a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. These officers shall receive nominations, upon the member accepting the nomination, they will be placed within the election.
- Elected officers will serve a term of one year. The elections will be in September.
- Vacancies shall be filled by election vote by club members.
  - (a) The President shall preside at all club meetings, appoint committee members and perform other duties associated with the office.
  - (b) The Vice President shall assume the duties of the President in case of his absence.
  - (c) The Secretary shall be responsible for taking minutes at the meetings, reading the minutes at the meetings, and keeper of the minute's book. The secretary shall also send out postcards to remind members of all club meetings including committee meetings.
  - (d) The Treasurer shall keep record of the club's budget, prepare financial reports, and be in charge of distribution of the club's money within reason. The treasurer shall not be permitted to write a check out for a donation without the club's approval.
- The officers of the club may make any major decision for the club with approval of 3 of the officers. This would be necessary for any immediate financial decision that could not wait until the next meeting of the entire club. If a decision is made by the officers the president and vice president will be responsible for explaining the decision that was made at the next meeting with the active club members.

3. Committees

- The officers may appoint committees with approval by the club members.

4.

Meetings

- Regular club meetings shall be held once a month.
- Special meetings may be held at any time when called for by the President of majority of the club.

5. Voting

- (a) A majority of the active club members constitutes a quorum.
- Passage of a motion requires a simple majority.  
(Example: One more than half of the active members present.)

6. Conflict of Interest

- Any member of the club who has a financial, personal, or official interest in, or conflict (or appearance of conflict) with any matter pending before the club, or such nature that prevents or may prevent that member from action on the matter in an impartial manner, will offer to the club to voluntarily excuse him/herself and will vacate their seat to refrain from discussion and voting on said item.

7. Fiscal Policies

- The fiscal year of the club shall be Jan 1<sup>st</sup> of each year.

8. Amendments

- These bylaws may be amended by two-third vote of the active club members present at any meeting, provided a quorum is present and provide a copy of the proposed amendment(s) are provided to each club member at least one week prior to said meeting.

9. Membership

- One-time \$15 for a single person and \$20 for a family fee for lifetime club membership
- Club members or family members living in your household may not benefit/ receive any prizes or awards from any club sponsored event.
- To remain an active club member you must attend at least 6 meetings per year and help with at least 1 major club event per year. The exceptions will be for work schedules, illnesses, and financial hardships (i.e. car problems, gas money etc..).
- If you do not attend 6 meetings per year and you are physically able to do so you will become an inactive member of the Classic Croozers. We must do this to keep our quorum within reachable numbers for voting purposes. If you don't attend our meetings you may not vote concerning any club decisions.

10. Donations for Events

- We will be asking for Cash Donations for our MAJOR SPONSORS.
- A MINOR SPONSOR may donate whatever they are willing to. For example... Money, a door prize, or an item that we may use for our Chinese Auction.

All amendments approved on March 8<sup>th</sup> 2015.